Crawford County Commission met pursuant to adjournment with these members present: Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner; Rob Cummings, Commissioner District 1; Jared Boast, Commissioner District 2; De Dee Hamilton; and the following proceedings were had to viz;

Attendees at the beginning of the meeting included Amy England, Hunter Phillips, Richard Jensen, Kellie Vestal, Mark Pfeiffer, Karen Sikes, Chad Barton, Darren Dake, Darin Layman, Hunter Phillips, Shawn Karl, Jim Ealer and Kathy Berti.

Frank Brooks opened the meeting with prayer and exited the meeting.

9:00 a.m.: Rob Cummings made a motion to accept the agenda for the May 28, 2024, meeting. Jared Boast provided a second. All in favor; motion carried.

Jared Boast made a motion to accept the Commission Meeting Minutes from May 14, 2024. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

Steve Black advised that he had received applications for appointment to the Library Board. The commission will make a decision on who to place on the board before the term is up.

Steve Black advised that there will be an opening on the Senior Citizen Board that will need to be filled later this year; and that Paul Hutson has requested to be reappointed to the SB-40 Board.

9:10 a.m.: Karen Sikes advised that funds from the National Forest have been received.

9:12 a.m.: Kellie Vestal advised that the assessor's office had sent out 396 impact notices.

Darin Layman notified the commission of an accident that occurred over the weekend. A deputy was not injured, but his vehicle was damaged.

9:15 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion for surplus funds in the amount of \$20,498.19, for property at 2932 Lick Creek Road, to be redeemed. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried. Pat Schwent and Jim Ealer exited the meeting.

9:17 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion to hire Rodney Neff to update the Emergency Management plan for the county for \$900; with half being paid in advance and the balance being paid when completed. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

Steve Black made a motion for Rodney Neff to be the Assistant Emergency Management Director at no cost. Rodney Neff will look for grants to support making the Assistant EMD a paying position. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

9:25 a.m.: Shawn Karl met with the commission to let them know that the North Crawford Ambulance District will be putting the bond issue back on the November 2024 ballot. Shawn Karl exited the meeting.

9:48 a.m.: Citizens' participation: Kathy Berti gave the commission pictures of obstacles that have been placed on the portion of Thickety Ford Road that was to remain open. Jared Boast said that the county surveyor is surveying the road and will place permanent markers there showing correct boundaries.

| Crawford County | Commission | Meeting | Minutes |
|------------------------|------------|---------|----------------|
| May 28, 2024 | | | |

| Day of Adj. Term |
|------------------|
|------------------|

The Opioid Disbursement Board is meeting next week and recommendations for appointments to the board are expected.

10:43 a.m.: Rob Cummings made a motion to adjourn the May 28, 2024, meeting of the Crawford County Commission. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

The Commission adjourned to meet Tuesday, June 4, 2024, at 9:00 a.m.

Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner